

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SB44)

Received: **05/16/2003**

Received By: **mdsida**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Legislative Fiscal Bureau**

By/Representing: **Onsager**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **mdsida**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters: .

Subject: **Criminal Law - district attys
Justice - criminal**

Extra Copies: **rlr**

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email:

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

LFB:.....Onsager -

Topic:

Assignable prosecutors; State Prosecutors Board

Instructions:

Delete LRB-1373

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	mdsida 05/19/2003	kfollett 05/20/2003		_____			
/1			rschluet 05/20/2003	_____	lemery 05/20/2003		

FE Sent For:

<END>

2003 DRAFTING REQUEST

Senate Amendment (SA-SB44)

Received: 05/16/2003

Received By: mdsida

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

Paul

For: Legislative Fiscal Bureau

By/Representing: Onsager

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: mdsida

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Criminal Law - district attys
Justice - criminal

Extra Copies: rlr

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email:

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

LFB:.....Onsager -

Topic:

Assignable prosecutors; State Prosecutors Board

Instructions:

Delete LRB-1373

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
--------------	----------------	-----------------	--------------	----------------	------------------	-----------------	-----------------

/?	mdsida	<i>116f 5/20</i>	<i>[Signature]</i>	<i>[Signature]</i>			
----	--------	----------------------	--------------------	--------------------	--	--	--

*116f
5/20*

[Signature]

5-20-03

<END>

FE Sent For:

2003

Date (time) needed

Soon

LRB b 0206 11

LFB BUDGET AMENDMENT [ONLY FOR LFB]

mgd : kjf :

See form AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.

LFB AMENDMENT TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

>>FOR JT. FIN. SUB. — NOT FOR INTRODUCTION<<

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

#. Page 59, line 14: delete lines 14 to 25

#. Page 60, line 1: delete lines 1 to 3

#. Page 62, line 9: " " 9 to 24

#. Page 63, line 1: " " 1 and 2

#. Page 71, line 16: " " 16 to 18

#. Page 73, line 9: " " 9 to 19

(Insert)

2003-2004 DRAFTING INSERT
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB
MGD:.....

Insert

- 1 ~~#1.~~ Page ⁷⁸, line ¹⁸: delete lines ¹⁸ to ²².
- 2 ~~#2.~~ Page ⁷⁸, line ²⁴: delete lines ~~to~~ that line.
- 3 ~~#3.~~ Page ⁷⁹, line ¹: delete lines ¹ to ⁶.
- 4 ~~#4.~~ Page ⁷⁹, line ¹⁸: delete lines ¹⁸ to ²².
- 5 ~~#5.~~ Page ⁸⁰, line ²⁰: delete lines ²⁰ to ²⁵.
- 6 ~~#6.~~ Page ⁸¹, line ¹: delete lines ¹ to ¹⁴.
- 7 ~~#7.~~ Page ³⁹², line ⁸: delete lines ⁸ to ¹⁵.
- 8 ~~#8.~~ Page ⁴²⁹, line ²⁰: delete lines ²⁰ to ²².
- 9 ~~#9.~~ Page ⁵¹², line ¹¹: delete lines ¹¹ to ²⁵.
- 10 ~~#10.~~ Page ⁶⁶³, line ²²: delete lines ²² to ²⁵.
- 11 ~~#11.~~ Page ⁶⁶⁴, line ¹: delete lines ¹ to ⁹.
- 12 ~~#12.~~ Page ⁸¹⁶, line ⁷: delete lines ⁷ to ⁹.
- 13 ~~#13.~~ Page ⁸¹⁶, line ¹⁹: delete lines ¹⁹ to ²¹.
- 14 ~~#14.~~ Page ⁸²⁹, line ⁷: delete lines ⁷ to ¹³.
- 15 ~~#15.~~ Page ⁹¹¹, line ¹: delete lines ¹ to ⁴.
- 16 ~~#16.~~ Page ⁹³⁴, line ¹¹: delete lines ¹¹ to ¹³.
- 17 ~~#17.~~ Page ⁹³⁸, line ⁴: delete lines ⁴ to ²⁵.
- 18 ~~#18.~~ Page ¹⁰³², line ¹⁵: delete lines ~~to~~ that line.
- 19 ~~#19.~~ Page ¹⁰⁴², line ¹⁵: delete lines ~~to~~ the material beginning on that line and ending with page 1049, line 8.
- 20 ~~#20.~~ Page ¹⁰⁴⁹, line ²²: delete lines ²² to ²⁵.
- 21 ~~#21.~~ Page ¹⁰⁵⁰, line ¹: delete lines ¹ to ³.
- 22 ~~#22.~~ Page ¹⁰⁵⁰, line ¹²: delete lines ¹² to ¹⁴.

#. Page 1049, line 9 = delete " , as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act ".
#. Page 1049, line 10: delete " Δ...Δ (this act), ".
continued ↓

Page 1049, line 11: delete "and assignable prosecutors" - 2 -
 # Page 1049, line 12: delete "and assignable prosecutors" - 2 -
 # " 15: delete "and assignable prosecutors".
 # " 17: delete "and assignable".
 # " 18: delete "prosecutors".

LRB

MGD:.....

that line and substitute "978.12 (1)(b) or (c) of the statutes."

cont from previous page

- 1 ~~21.~~ ¹⁰⁵¹ Page, line 18: delete lines 18 to 23.
- 2 ~~22.~~ ¹⁰⁵² Page, line 1: delete lines 1 to 10.
- 3 ~~23.~~ ¹⁰⁵⁵ Page, line 1: delete lines 1 to 4.
- 4 ~~24.~~ ¹¹⁰⁴ Page, line 16: delete lines ~~16 to 17~~.
- 5 ~~25.~~ ¹¹⁰⁴ Page, line 17: delete ^{that} lines ~~17 to 18~~.
- 6 ~~26.~~ ¹¹³¹ Page, line 2: delete lines ~~2 to 3~~.
- 7 ~~27.~~ Page, line : delete lines to
- 8 ~~28.~~ Page, line : delete lines to
- 9 ~~29.~~ Page, line : delete lines to
- 10 ~~30.~~ Page, line : delete lines to
- 11 ~~31.~~ Page, line : delete lines to
- 12 ~~32.~~ Page, line : delete lines to
- 13 ~~33.~~ Page, line : delete lines to
- 14 ~~34.~~ Page, line : delete lines to
- 15 ~~35.~~ Page, line : delete lines to
- 16 ~~36.~~ Page, line : delete lines to
- 17 ~~37.~~ Page, line : delete lines to
- 18 ~~38.~~ Page, line : delete lines to
- 19 ~~39.~~ Page, line : delete lines to
- 20 ~~40.~~ Page, line : delete lines to
- 21 ~~41.~~ Page, line : delete lines to

"(by ^{CS} SECTION 2798)"

(End)

- 1 **42.** Page , line : delete lines to .
- 2 **43.** Page , line : delete lines to .
- 3 **44.** Page , line : delete lines to .
- 4 **45.** Page , line : delete lines to .
- 5 **46.** Page , line : delete lines to .
- 6 **47.** Page , line : delete lines to .
- 7 **48.** Page , line : delete lines to .
- 8 **49.** Page , line : delete lines to .
- 9 **50.** Page , line : delete lines to .
- 10 **51.** Page , line : delete lines to .
- 11 **52.** Page , line : delete lines to .
- 12 **53.** Page , line : delete lines to .
- 13 **54.** Page , line : delete lines to .
- 14 **55.** Page , line : delete lines to .
- 15 **56.** Page , line : delete lines to .
- 16 **57.** Page , line : delete lines to .
- 17 **58.** Page , line : delete lines to .
- 18 **59.** Page , line : delete lines to .
- 19 **60.** Page , line : delete lines to .



State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

LRBb0206/1
MGD:kjf:rs

LFB:.....Onsager – Assignable prosecutors; State Prosecutors Board

FOR 2003-05 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

- 1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
- 2 **1.** Page 59, line 14: delete lines 14 to 25.
- 3 **2.** Page 60, line 1: delete lines 1 to 3.
- 4 **3.** Page 62, line 9: delete lines 9 to 24.
- 5 **4.** Page 63, line 1: delete lines 1 and 2.
- 6 **5.** Page 71, line 16: delete lines 16 to 18.
- 7 **6.** Page 73, line 9: delete lines 9 to 19.
- 8 **7.** Page 78, line 18: delete lines 18 to 22.
- 9 **8.** Page 78, line 24: delete that line.
- 10 **9.** Page 79, line 1: delete lines 1 to 6.

- 1 **10.** Page 79, line 18: delete lines 18 to 22.
- 2 **11.** Page 80, line 20: delete lines 20 to 25.
- 3 **12.** Page 81, line 1: delete lines 1 to 14.
- 4 **13.** Page 392, line 8: delete lines 8 to 15.
- 5 **14.** Page 429, line 20: delete lines 20 to 22.
- 6 **15.** Page 512, line 11: delete lines 11 to 25.
- 7 **16.** Page 663, line 22: delete lines 22 to 25.
- 8 **17.** Page 664, line 1: delete lines 1 to 9.
- 9 **18.** Page 816, line 7: delete lines 7 to 9.
- 10 **19.** Page 816, line 19: delete lines 19 to 21.
- 11 **20.** Page 829, line 7: delete lines 7 to 13.
- 12 **21.** Page 911, line 1: delete lines 1 to 4.
- 13 **22.** Page 934, line 11: delete lines 11 to 13.
- 14 **23.** Page 938, line 4: delete lines 4 to 25.
- 15 **24.** Page 1032, line 15: delete that line.
- 16 **25.** Page 1042, line 15: delete the material beginning on that line and ending
17 with page 1049, line 8.
- 18 **26.** Page 1049, line 9: delete “, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act”.
- 19 **27.** Page 1049, line 10: delete “ (this act),”.
- 20 **28.** Page 1049, line 11: delete “*and assignable prosecutors*”.
- 21 **29.** Page 1049, line 12: delete “and assignable prosecutors”.

- 1 **30.** Page 1049, line 15: delete “and assignable prosecutors”.
- 2 **31.** Page 1049, line 17: delete “and assignable”.
- 3 **32.** Page 1049, line 18: delete “prosecutors”.
- 4 **33.** Page 1049, line 22: delete lines 22 to 25.
- 5 **34.** Page 1050, line 1: delete lines 1 to 3.
- 6 **35.** Page 1050, line 12: delete lines 12 to 14.
- 7 **36.** Page 1051, line 18: delete lines 18 to 23.
- 8 **37.** Page 1052, line 1: delete lines 1 to 10.
- 9 **38.** Page 1055, line 1: delete lines 1 to 4.
- 10 **39.** Page 1104, line 16: delete that line and substitute “978.12 (1) (b) or (c) of
11 the statutes.”.
- 12 **40.** Page 1104, line 17: delete that line.
- 13 **41.** Page 1131, line 2: delete “(by SECTION 2798)”.

14

(END)